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FACSIMILE

DATE: Monday, 8 September 2008

SEND TO: Newport Crossing Apartments
7311 Coal Creek Parkway SE
Newcastle, WA 98059
Phone: 425 / 228-7368
FAX: 425 / 271-8754

FROM: Michael and Elana Laham
7311 Coal Creek Parkway SE #E-304
Newcastle, WA 98059

SUBJECT: FIX THE “SURROUND” OF THE BATHTUB/SHOWER
ENCLOSURE IN UNIT E~304.

To the Staff of Newport Crossing Apartments:

We still need your contractors to repair the “surround” of
the bathtub/shower enclosure - the walls surrounding the
bathtub - in the bathroom of our apartment, Unit E-304. We
are home and available to let your contractors into the
bathroom to repair the walls of the bathtub/shower
“surround”

(a) on any weekday (Monday through Friday) from 3:00 PM to
the end of the day, or

(b) all day Saturday and Sunday.

NO NEED 78 conmier ys.  JUST SENR LiihekONTRACTORS OVER,
i 1 A 2h

. e A
Michael S. L&h ‘Elana Laham

Residents of Unit E-304 at Newport Crossing Apartments




2008-09-12

Transmission Log

Time Type Job # Length Speed Station Name/Number Pgs

06:27 SCAN 01635 0:35 14400 94252718754 1

The Boeing Company Friday, 2008-09-12 06:28 4259658590

FACSIMILE

DATE: Friday, 12 September 2008

SEND TO: Newport Crossing Apartments
7311 Coal Creek Parkway SE
Newcastle, WA 98059
Phone: 425 / 228-7368
FAX: 425 / 271-8754

FROM: Michael and Elana Laham
7311 Coal Creek Parkway SE #E-304
Newcastle, WA 98059

SUBJECT: FIX THE SURROUND OF THE BATHRUB/SHOWER ENCLOSURE AND THE
BATHROOM CABINET UNDER THE BATHROOM SINK IN UNIT E-304.

To the staff of Newport Crossing Apartments:

According to your own advertisement in “For Rent” Magazine on August
20, 2008, and according to your own Deposit and Rent Application
signed by your Leasing Agent Jennifer Engel on August 24, 2008, our
apartment, Unit E-304, that we moved Into on September 1, 2008 is
supposed to be “fully and newly renovated”. We are paying the fully
“Tiewly renovated RENT price.

However, on the day that we moved into our apartment, E-304, which was
Septembe¥ T, 2009, we found that the “surround” of the bathtub/shower
enclosure - the walls surrounding the bathtub - in the bathroom is
unfinished and has paint chipping off of its walls. Therefore, we
need your comntractors to fix it. D

In addition, on the day that we moved into our apartment, E-304, which
was September 1, 2008, we found that the paint under the bathroom sink
in our bathroom cabinet is peeling away. Therefore, we need your
maintenance personnel to fix it.

Now that we have completely moved in, we are home and available to let

your contractors and maintenance personnel into the bathroom to repair

the walls of the bathtub/shower “surround” and the bathroom cabinet
“underneath the bathroom sink, Monday through Sunday from 9:00 AM to

6:00 PM. No need to contact us. Just send your contractors and
Tmiintenance personnel over to our apartment E-304.

Elana Laham
Residents of Unit E-304 at Newport Crossing Apartments




